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Ros Dyers - Live Green Toronto Festival - request for event of municipal signficance

From: Mark Singh

To: Dyers, Ros

Date: 06/12/2014 11:30 AV

Subject: Live Green Toronto Festival - request for event of municipal signficance

Attachments: Fwd: Delegated municipal authorities

Hi Ros,

Thanks so much for your voicemail. | mentioned to Helen that we are going to try to get a caterer to handle this for us
but, just in case, the event details are as follows:

e The name of the Event: Live Green Toronto Festival

e The exact address or location of the Event: Yonge Dundas Square

e Road closures: Yonge Street from Edward to Queen (Dundas and Shuter remain open for east-west traffic),
Dundas Square Street from O'Keefe Lane to Yonge and Victoria Street lane closure (west side from Dundas to
Dundas Square Street). Street Closure already obtained from Transportation Services, no alcohol will be served on
the street closure, only on the Square.

The purpose of the Event: Inform and entertain residents about going green

The date(s) of the Event: July 19, 2014

The times the Event begins and ends: 12noon - 10pm

Your name, address and a telephone number where you can be reached during the day: In my signature.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Cheers,

/m

Mark Singh

Program Manager, Partnerships & Innovation
Environment & Energy, City of Toronto

Suite 213, Metro Hall

55 John Street,

Toronto, ON M5V 3C6

p: 416.392.9714
e: msingh@toronto.ca
@LiveGreenTO | livegreentoronto.ca



